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MEMORANDUM FOR The Adjutants General of All States, Puerto Rico, the Virgin
Islands, and Guam, and the Commanding General of the District of Columbia

SUBJECT: Updated Enlisted Qualitative Retention Board (QRB) Implementation
Guidance for Fiscal Year 2017 (PPOM 16-042)

1. References:

a. Memorandum, HQDA, DAPE-MPE-PD, dated 21 Nov 16, subject: Exception to
Policy for FY17 EQRB for T32 AGR Soldiers.

b. PPOM # 16-042, Enlisted Qualitative Retention Board (QRB) Implementation
Guidance for Fiscal Year 2017.

2. Purpose: Provide updated guidance found at reference 1a, which allows the
convening authority the flexibility to separate traditional Guard Soldiers not retained
by the QRB not earlier than 90 days and no later than 365 days from the approval
date of the board results.

3. This update will be added as an Annex to reference 1b.

4. The point of contact is Mr. Shawn Thompkins, 703-607-3402, or

shawn.a.thompkins.civ@ mail.mil. ﬁ

GLEN A. CHANCELLOR
COL, AG
Chief, Personnel Policy Division



